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DIRECTOR OF DEPARTMENT
)

OF PUBLIC SAFETY, 
)



)



Petitioner,
)




)


vs.

)

No. 10-1992 PO



)

LEO LISTON,

)




)



Respondent.
)

DECISION 

Leo Liston is subject to discipline because he committed criminal offenses of stealing property valued at more than $5,000 from the St. Louis Metropolitan Police.  Liston committed this act while on active duty.

Procedure

On October 22, 2010, the Director of the Department of Public Safety (“the Director” and “the Department”) filed a complaint seeking cause to discipline Liston’s peace officer license.  On February 15, 2012, Liston was personally served with our notice of complaint/notice of hearing and a copy of the complaint.  Liston did not respond to the complaint.  We convened a hearing on the complaint on May 22, 2012.  Though notified of the date and time of the hearing, neither Liston nor anyone representing him appeared.  Post-hearing written arguments were 
waived.  This case became ready for our decision when the reporter filed the transcript on 
May 22, 2012.  
Findings of Fact

1.
Liston is licensed as a peace officer by the Department.  His license is current and active, and has been since June 1, 2008.  
2.
Liston was employed as a police officer with the St. Louis Metropolitan Police Department (“SLMPD”), in St. Louis, Missouri, at all relevant times.
3.
On June 11, 2008, approximately ten days after he was issued a peace officer license, Liston stole more than $5,000 from SLMPD.  Liston stole the money with Bobby Lee Garrett, whose case was decided by this Commission on June 29, 2011.
  

4.
Liston pled guilty to and was convicted of violating 18 U.S.C. §§ 666(a)(1)(A) and 2 in the United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, on May 15, 2009.  He was sentenced to three months in the United States Bureau of Prisons.  
Conclusions of Law


We have jurisdiction to hear the Director’s complaint.
  The Director has the burden of proving facts for which the law allows discipline.

The Director contends that there is cause to discipline Liston under the following provisions of § 590.080:

1.  The director shall have cause to discipline any peace officer licensee who:

*   *   *

(2) Has committed any criminal offense, whether or not a criminal charge has been filed;
(3) Has committed any act while on active duty or under color of law that involves moral turpitude or a reckless disregard for the safety of the public or any person[.]

I.  Commission of a Criminal Offense
Under § 590.080.1(2), the issue is whether the officer has committed a criminal offense, regardless of “whether or not a criminal charge has been filed[.]”  A conviction resulting from a guilty plea collaterally estops the issue of whether the person committed the criminal offense.
  Liston pled guilty to and was convicted of a criminal offense.  Therefore, there is cause for discipline under § 590.080.1(2).
II.  Conduct While on Active Duty 


The Director’s complaint asserts that Liston stole more than $5,000 from SLMPD while on duty just ten days after being licensed as a peace officer.  We conclude that Liston stole the money while on active duty at SLMPD.  

Moral turpitude is:
an act of baseness, vileness, or depravity in the private and social duties which a man owes to his fellowman or to society in general, contrary to the accepted and customary rule of right and duty between man and man; everything “done contrary to justice, honesty, modesty, and good morals.”[
]

Liston abused his authority as a police officer by stealing money from SLMPD.  We conclude that this conduct involves moral turpitude.

Liston is subject to discipline under § 590.080.1(3) for committing an act under color of law that involves moral turpitude.    

Summary

There is cause to discipline Liston under § 590.080.1(2) and (3).
 SO ORDERED on July 6, 2012.



________________________________



NIMROD T. CHAPEL, JR.


Commissioner

�No. 10-1994 PO.


	�Section 590.080.2.  Statutory references are to RSMo Supp. 2011 unless otherwise noted.


�Missouri Real Estate Comm'n v. Berger, 764 S.W.2d 706, 711 (Mo. App., E.D. 1989).  


�Carr v. Holt, 134 S.W.3d 647, 649 (Mo. App., E.D. 2004) (citing James v. Paul, 49 S.W.3d 678, 682-83 (Mo. banc 2001)).


	�In re Frick, 694 S.W.2d 473, 479 (Mo. banc 1985) (quoting In re Wallace, 19 S.W.2d 625 (Mo. banc 1929)).  
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